

**THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SHERWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Provisional minutes pending approval**

June 12, 2018

The regular meeting of the Sherwood Improvement District was held on Tuesday, June 12, 2018, at 6910 SW Fountaindale Road, Topeka, Kansas. Board members present were George Schuler, Rick Nesbitt and Doug Mays.

Also attending were Kevin Holland (Cook, Flatt & Strobel, PA), Deputy Jeff Wagaman (Reserves Division of the Shawnee County Sheriff's Office), Bob Gast (3028 SW Canterbury Town Rd.), John Nolan (3933 SW Canterbury Town Rd.), Pradeep Bangalore (3919 SW Canterbury Town Rd.), and Cathy Mosimann.

George Schuler called the meeting to order.

Officer Wagaman reviewed the statistics from the patrol report for the month of May. Officers are continuing to knock on doors where garage doors are up.

Homeowners on Canterbury Town Road attended to hear of the progress of the work being done on their street. Kevin Holland said all utility work is done with the exception of Cox at this time. Labor Day is the target date for completion. They discussed erosion control, trying to work around mailboxes, accessing property during construction, saving some pavement and having a road system that will crown in the center. Kevin will set up a meeting after July 4th with neighbors affected by the construction. The board indicated they would notify the Shawnee County Sheriff's Department regarding this construction project to help monitor safety.

Rick Nesbitt moved to approve the regular meeting minutes for the month of May 2018. The motion was seconded and carried.

Doug Mays moved to approve the May financial report and the following bills for payment. The motion was seconded and carried.

P-06-18	Shawnee County Sheriff's Department	2525.00
M-19-18	DogLegs.Com	69.00
M-20-18	Catherine Mosimann	649.77
M-21-18	Cook, Flatt & Strobel Engineers, PA	2873.21
M-22-18	Nichole Martin	765.00

Old Business:

Kevin Holland reported on the following:

- Canterbury Town Road project is the largest in the 2018 budget
- New signage needed on north end of Sherwood
- He needs some ideas on direction and location of the path of the area's walking trail. The board indicated they will need a special meeting to provide this information

NEW BUSINESS:

Rick Nesbitt moved the meeting adjourn, as there was no further business. The motion was seconded and carried.

George Schuler, President

Rick Nesbitt, VP/Secretary

Doug Mays, Treasurer